STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anvo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIQ BRAZOS ROAD

GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
1505) 334-6178

February 11, 1985

Abe M. Kalaf & George Kalaf
P.0. Box 50325
Tucson, Az 85703

Re: Cido #2
- Dear Mr. Kelaf:

Operator of the ebove well is shown as Abe M. Kalaf

and George Kalaf, per our records. The enclosed C-104
is being returned for correct designation of operator.
If it is now Bus~Rx, Inc. or Cido 0il Co., you must
indicate in section I the change of ownership. If Bus-
Rx, Inc. is dba Cido 0il Co., then Cido 0il Co. would
be the designated operator.

Also, please confirm that Bus-Rx, Inc. is the tranporter
taking the o0il from the lease :

Authorization to transport cannot be approved until the
above is complied with.

If you have any questions, please call.
Sincerely,
Luanne Hisel

cc: Operator File
Well File



